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Timolyn Henry 

From: Jean Parker uparker@wafs.com] 

Sent: 
To Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Wednesday, February 08,2006 4:47 PM 

Subject: Working Assets - Final Report, Docket 050485-TI 

Attachments: Working Assets Final Report 050485-Tl.pdf 

<<Working Assets Final Report 050485-TI.pdf>> 

Jean Parker 
Working Assets 
Manager of Legal Affairs 
101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, California 

4 15-371- 1048 (fax) 
4 15-369-2053 (phone) 

@-a&mwafsx! 

2/8/2006 
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February 8,2006 

Blanca S. Bay6, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F t  32399-0850 
E L ECTRO N I CALLY F I LE D via f i I i nasi@ ps c. s ta te . f I. us 

RE: Working Assets Long Distance - 2005 Interexchange Service Evaluation 
Final Report on Refund Plan 
Docket 050485-TI 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed please find Working Assets’ Final Report on its Refund Plan for filing in 
the above referenced docket. Enclosed please also find a check payable to the 
General Revenue Fund of the State of Florida. 

If you have any questions about this filing, please contact me at 41 5-369-2053 

Si ncere ly , 

‘ Jean Parker 
Manager of Legal Affairs 

Enc. 
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Working Assets Long Distance - lnterexchange Service €valuation 
Refund Plan - Final Report 

February 8,2006 
Docket 050485-TI 

Total refund amount plus interest: $16,455.61 

Total amount refunded to 
active affected customers: 

Final # of active affected 
customers receiving refund: 

Amount remitted to FL PSC 
General Fund (End.): 

$7,099.29 

A314 

$9,356.32 


